
From: Thu Chan 
Sent: Tuesday, July 01, 2003 3:24 PM 
To: Mike Kuo 
Cc: Steve Cheng; Anne Liang; Claire Hoque; Michael Heckrotte 
Subject: RE: Broadcom Corporation, FCC ID:QDS-BRCM1005-D, AN03T2943 
 
Dear Mike, 
 
Spurious emission and bandedge were performed on 802.11g mode as noted on the 
test plots. The typo on the report was fixed. Please see attached updated 
report.  
 
802.11g mode was tested because it transmit at higher data rate than b mode.  
 
Thanks & Best Regards, 
Thu 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: CERTADM  
Sent: Tuesday, July 01, 2003 12:07 PM 
To: 'mkuo@ccsemc.com' 
Subject: Broadcom Corporation, FCC ID:QDS-BRCM1005-D, AN03T2943 
 
 
Notice_content  
 -------------  
Question #1: This mini-PCI module is a 802.11 b/g WLAN transmitter.  Based upon 
the class II permissive change description, two alternate antennas are added in 
this filing.  As indicated in the test report, radiated spurious and bandedge 
tests only performed when the EUT is transmitting in 802.11b modulation, there 
is not 802.11g OFDM modulation data submitted.  Please provide it. 
 
Best Regards 
 
Mike Kuo 
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on 
the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information 
within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal 
and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses 
increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the 
content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed 
below the name of the sender.  
 
 


